
MINUTES OF THE MEETING 
FINANCE AND CLAIMS COMMITTEE 

MONTANA STATE SENATE 

April 20, 1981 

The forty eighth meeting of the Senate Finance and Claims 
Committee met on the above date in the State Capitol Building 
in room 108. The Chairman called the meeting to order at 9:18 
a.m. , roll call was taken and all members were present except 
Senators Story and Stimatz. 

CONSIDERATION AND DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 767: Senator 
Himsl explained to the committee that the sponsor of this 
bill had asked that it be tabled, but he felt the action 
should come from the committee. 

MOTION by Senator Dover that House Bill 767 be tabled in 
committee. Voted, unanimous passage of those present except 
for Senator Boylan who voted no. 

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL 603: Representative Burnett, 
District 71 said this is a short project down in my district. 
$590,333 was appropriated and now reappropriated. The money 
that we had last time, plus the fact that the Department has 
negotiated a loan from the Bureau of Reclamation for the water 
users. 

Rick Bondy, Department of Natural Resources said this is money 
to reappropriate ~o Cooney Dam in Carbon County. There is 
$1 1/2 million from the Federal Water Service, $260,000 from 
Federal recreation fund and $591,000 from the State of Montana. 
The project was delayed one year due to Federal funding. We 
expect the design to be opened this summer, the Federal money 
is lined up. 

Ron Holiday, Parks Division, said that 2 years ago they argued 
for management of the recreational area. It is the 8th most 
heavily fished area in the state of Montana. We are assured 
by Representative Burnett and DNR for the possibility of using 
BOR money. They have discovered that a pro rata share is in­
deed legal and is waranted. 'We have discussed on the land and 
conservation fund may not be forth corning. I thought I should 

-bring that to the committee's attention. 

There were no further proponents and no opponents, and the 
Chairman asked if there were some questions from the committee. 

Senator Aklestad: What was the original appropriation amount? 
Burnett: $591,330 from the indemnity trust fund. Bondy: $591, 
330 is right, but it has to be reappropriated. 

Senator Boylan: Is this actually going to get started? 
Bondy: You bet. 

Senator Van Valkenburg: How is the loan going to be repaid? 
Bondy: By an assessment on the water users. 

/ 

/ 
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Senator Van Valkenburg: What do we do to come up with this 
money if the Federal grant does not come through? Bondy: 
Try to scale the design down and hold the cost down a little 
bit. We do have the new water development fund. The Governor 
has written a letter asking that the money remain for this 
project too. 

Senator Aklestad: With the money from the federal, if it does 
not come and the other money in question, will the money auto­
matically revert back again? Bondy: I would believe that it 
would be negotiated between the Department and the Water Users 
to come up with the money. 

Senator Aklestad: What my problem is if there is not federal 
money then are other monies available? WouJdit revert back? 
Bondy: If we don't spend it on this project, it would revert 
back. 

Senator Himsl: Would you review the financing? Bondy: The 
Financing, $1 1/2 million, $1,440,000 comes from a loan Water 
and Power Resources Service. $580,000 is state funding and 
$260,000 general land and water conservation funding. That 
is a small part of the funding. That is the old BOR monies. 
The $260,000 is the BOR Fish and Game type money. 

Senator Himsl: What is the projection from the Water Users 
Association? Bondy: The water users repay the $1 ~ million 
loan. 

In closing, Representative Burnett said that the committee was 
well aware of the project. If it were not for the 100 year 
flood plan we would not be here, but we are now at this point. 

Senator Himsl declared the hearing closed. 

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL 847: Representative Ryan, District 
49, chief sponsor of House Bill 847 said this is a bill that 
would appropriate money to repair the boat ramp at Hell Creek 
State Recreation Area. This is 24 miles north of Jordan and 
there is quite a chunk of country that ocmes in here. The boat 
ramp needs some work on it. They need an extension on the 
boat ramp. One of the best recreation areas on the lake for 
at least 100 miles. 

Ron Holiday, DNR, said Hell Creek is federally owned, but 
has been part of the State Parks system since early in the 
1950's. The boat ramp just can't reach the water. We have 
full committments from the people in Jordan and Miles City. 
The people are going to do all the work, this is the money to 
buy the concrete. 

There were no further proponents, no opponents, and the Chairman 
asked if the committee had any questions. 

Senator Boylan: If it rains a lot and got the water backed up 
would you need the money? Ryan: We would still need it. 
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Ron Holliday: We have asked that it be effective on passage. 
There is a severe drop off here and it is an emergency. They 
are looking at a long period of low water for Fort Peck. 

Senator Aklestad: Why wasn't this in the other appropriations? 
Why weren't the Fish and Game in.before? I understand this is 
to appropriate funds to Fish and Wild Life. Holliday: We 
probably should have been more on top of it in the beginning.of 
the session. We did not anticipate this last spring and 
summer when the executive budgets were prepared. 

Representative Ryan: We were not aware of the problem until 
recently, and I was not aware of it until I was home. After 
the mid break, and I put in the bill then. Representative Ryan 
put this bill at my request. We had gone through and approp­
riated the money. We had estimated this and put the money in 
a separate bill. After we saw it we had a better understanding 
of the problem launching boats. 

Some snap shots of the launching dock were shown around the 
committee and showed the drop from the end of the launching 
ramp to the water making it impossible to put a boat in the 
water. 

Senator Himsl: How could it be engineered so far off? Ryan: 
The lake was up. It dropped way down and they put an extension 
on it. Now it has dropped way down again. Sometimes they will 
drop it 20 ft. in the fall. 

Holliday: The fluctuations can be minute and still fluctuate 
a lot down the lake. One year we put a 24 ft. extension even 
below the water level. This just shows what a severe water 
shortage is occurIingthere. 

Senator Smith: When the lake is real high, it is almost 
impossible to pour the concrete under water. They have had to 
let more water out to continue to float the barges down the 
river. 

Representative Ryan said he did not need closing time, but 
would urge the committee to pass this bill. 

Senator Himsl declared the hearing closed on House Bill 847. 

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL 478: Representative Spilker, House 
District 32, chief sponsor of House Bill 478 said this is one 
of three bills that relate to the same project. The renovation 
of the Capitol. Senate Joint Resolution 21 was an effort to 
give the Legislators some input as to how the Capitol building 
will be renovated. 872 expands the Legislature on the planning 
committee. It gives the Legislature more say on what happens. 
This is a once-in-a-life-time thing. The Supreme Court and the 
Attorney General will be moved out. It will give us an oppor­
tunity to do things that we will not have another opportunity 
to do. These are controversial things. There are some import­
ant things not to overlook. The Life Safety Codes here are not 
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being met. Fire codes are being violated. Those things will 
be brought into compliance with the codes. This building is 
not heated properly or efficiently. We need to get a sprinkler 
system in and a fire alarm system. There are some other things 
to be worked out. If the Senate Chambers are moved into the 
law library, and the Senate Chambers goes into committee rooms. 
If there are no decisions made, then the Department of Admin­
istration will make the decisions. They have given us the 
opportunity to have a say in what happens in the building. 
We are asking to sell $5 million in 'bonds. The cost presently 
is $6 million, but the interest on the $5 million would make 
up the rest. Certain monies are set aside for the Capitol 
complex. Suddenly the interest going to that account have 
increased drastically, from oil and gas, timber sales etc. 
In 1975 there was each year about $174,000. This year in 1980 
it was around $943,000. 

Representative Bob Marks, House Speaker, District 80 said he 
was here to try to urge the committee to pass the bill. It 
is important that we take action to do some of these things in 
the Capitol. I would hope you would address this question in 
this bill. The outside of the building and if you will go up 
to the Judiciary room you can look at the cornice work. We 
are losing some of the valuable architecture on the building. 
If the Senate decides that they don't want to move to the law 
library then give them some direction. I would hope you could 
support this bill since there has to be some sensible use of 
the space. 

Representative Moore, Chairman of the Long Range Building 
Committee said there is a schedule for this thing. This month 
in April and by July of this year a professional consultant 
will go to help the committee. In September it is proposed 
to sell the bonds. In September of 1982 the plans are to be 
completed. In October of '82 the Justice Building and State 
Law Library and the Attorney General should be moving into 
their finished building, and the contract will be awarded for 
organization of the construction schedule. After Legislature 
the Contractor will begin work on the Legislature part of the 
building. The 1985 Legislature should be using the new fac­
ilities for the first time. 

Gene Huntington, OBPP, said this bill provides a very good way 
of financing and setting out a long term plan. It can earn 
considerable interest on the bond proceeds after they are 
sold. The construction is set out over 4 years and could 
reduce the cost to the state by knowing now how you will be 
financing the project. 

There were no further proponents, no opponents, and Senator 
Himsl asked if there were questions from the Committee. 
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Senator Dover: How much money are you planning to renovate the 
outside of the Capitol and when do you get on it? Phil Hauck, 
Department of Administration said that is one of the items we 
feel has to be addressed. It is several hundred thousand dollars. 
We would like to proceed with that immediately. This is the 
type of thing we could go ahead with on this. 

Senator Himsl: 
this? Hauck: 
not stop it. 

Didn't we appropriate money before to do 
Yes. A lot of filling and caulking but it did 

Senator Dover: Are you going to change some of the windows? 
Hauck: Yes. We plan on putting~i-n some new windows. 

Senator Smith: On your last remark. There was money appropriated 
and something done. How much was spent and how much did we get 
for our money? Hauck: $35,000 was spent. We reprimed and 
recalked all the joints and sprayed the concrete with silicone. 
We thought we could retard it. If we cut it 50% we still cut 
it. We have to replace some of the bad ones. 

Senator Aklestad: \ What are you going to do different this time? 
Hauck: We will have to continue that process. Replace windows 
and replace the badly eroded ones with new ones and then cover 
some of the areas with copper flashing. There are a lot of 
ledges on this building. The silicone is not doing the job. 
It is not taking care of the flat surfaces. 

Senator Johnson: You said that Mr. Brussett and those that 
have the authority have asked for our imput. Spilker: For 
the assignment of space, yes. 

Senator Johnson: Unless this bill goes through, then what? 
Spilker: There would be no renovation. 

Senator Dover: Some of the stones have to be replaced? Hauck: 
There are ways to reconstruct this stone. It is literally a 
stick-on process. There is some risk in it. 

Senator Dover: They have some concrete hardners? Hauck: They 
plastered some concrete on the building and part of it took on 
a bad appearance. They say it does make more of a problem by 
stopping it from breathing. We sand blasted it off before we 
put the silicone on it. 

Senator Van Valkenburg: The total cost is estimated at $6.7 
million. $5 million would come from this bond account. Spilker: 
Yes. 

Senator Van Valkenburg: Why stop there? Spilker: If we sell 
$5 million now it will be invested and that investment will 
yield the extra amount. 

Senator Van Valkenburg: I am still curious as to exactly how 
the renovation of the Senate Chambers and moving into the 
Law Library. You have the authority. If we appropriate 
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the money you make the decisions? Spilker: First, it depends 
on what happens to SJR 21. If a conference committee is appoin­
ted and they come to some firm agreement -- that is the first 
guidelines. Then Representative Moore's bill expands the 
Legislative membership on the planning commission to 12, and 
it is presently at 4. The group in the interim would be working 
with the architect, the Department of Administration, etc. 
in watching the work. Details of the work will be part of the 
master planning commission. 

Senator Van Valkenburg: Representative Spilker, what if 872 
passed and HJR 21 died in conference committee? Spilker: 
There would be some difficulty. It is the intent here to get 
them to progressing immediately and come to some agreement 
we could not reach in SJR 21. 

In closing, Representative Spilker said, I think this beautiful 
Capitol building is something all the people of Montana do 
identify with. We owe it to them to keep this building in an 
up-to-date condition and safe for the people working in it. 
I would hope you would concur in the bonding authority bill. 

Senator Himsl declared the hearing on House Bill 478 closed. 

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL 872: Representative Moore said 
this bill is based on HJR 21 and the previous bill, H. B. 478. 
There is by statute a 4 member planning committee. We had 
several discussions on LRB and decided to put in a bill that 
would increase from each house a number of members from 2 to 6. 
6 Senators and 6 Representatives to serve on the Legislative 
part of the committee. The only other part, page 3, line 12-­
this committee would serve as the state's representative. In 
this capacity they may decide the space following any remodeling. 

Representative Bob Marks, Speaker of the House, said the purpose 
of the bill is to expand the committee. It gives better repres­
entation from both Houses. There is one appropriation to 
provide for funding F the accomodation of the committee to 
function. If this committee would decide they could possibly 
call for a hearing for those Legislators who are interested 
in what they were discussing. 

There were no further proponents, no opponents, and the 
Chairman asked if there were any questions from the committee. 

There were no questions from the committee and Representative 
Moore closed by saying there is an appropriation for $15,000 
for the operation of the committee over the biennium. It was 
taken out of the Capitol Land Grant Account. 

Senator Himsl declared the hearing on House Bill 872 closed. 
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CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL 841: Representative Brown, District 
83 said this is a bill to upgrade the neutron activation and 
gamma radiation detection and analysis equipment by the Mont­
ana College of Mineral Science and Technology. His testimony 
is attached. 

Representative Moore spoke as a proponent of the bill and said 
that on LRB committee we were very enthused as to how this 
prospered. $180,000 in equipment already has been donated by 
General Foods Corporation. This is one of the finest school of 
Mines in the country. This also includs a leaded box. The " 
Committee decided to give them some seed money and let them go 
to private industry for the rest. 

Dr. DeMoney spoke as a proponent of House Bill 841. He said 
the structure received a high priority in Tech and on the Reg­
ents list of priorities .. 2. The lab itself fits very well 
into the academic programs of Mt Tech, because directly or in­
directly 2500 students will benefit from this type of equipment 
and the know-how of what goes with it. 

Alex Vadbury, Chemical Professor said I am a professor it is 
difficult to be brief. 1. The work on coal we are doing is 
important to the state and for the nation. We will do much 
coal research. Oxygen is one major component of coal. There 
was no possibility to tell this component until recently. Coal 
can be characterized much better when dealing in oxygen. We 
can detail all the many properties of not only the coal but 
the other minerals depend on oxygen. The radio activity we 
generate is a plus. It is completely safe and no danger of 
any exposure. The radiation we generate is dead within 2 
minutes of the time we generate it. Students need to under­
stand inorder to protect and understand how to deal with the 
safety and health aspects. It is an economic machine and we 
are lucky to get it. There are very few places in the United 
States that have it. We are in.possession of a very up-to­
date piece of equipment. 

Nick Thiemen, Western Energy Corporation supports all the 
practicality and immediate effectiveness. Coal is most 
difficult to refine. Doctor Vadbury characterizes it as it 
goes into a boiler. He characterizes it to bring out the best 
efficiency and the least pollttion. We strongly support this 
bill. 

Hal Bram, Construction Trades Council said, we were at the LRB 
and asked testify today for Sid Groff, Montana Tech, Jim 
Ferguson, Missoula, and Dr. Rice of Billings and William (?) 
all heartily endorse this program. 

There were no further proponents, no opponents, and the Chair­
man asked if there were questions from the committee. 
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Senator Johnson: $215,000 that has been donated. $180,000 
from the general fund. Who donated besides General Foods? 
Dr. V. The other $45,000 will be put in by Montana Tech. 
Montana Tech contributed by bringing in the machinery and also 
by providing some operating money and some monies to run the 
machinery. 

Senator Johnson: What Montana Tech has given is the difference? 
Dr. V. The $15,000 that was in the contract of the leaded vault 
has been included btt has since been removed. 

Senator Johnson: Western Energy said they are supportive. Do 
you have a cover plan to put any money into it? Answer: We 
clearly support it and we probably will. We do have an interest 
in it. 

Senator Johnson: I still don't think you answered my question. 
If this bill went down would you donate some money toward the 
project? I cannot speak for the company, but I think they 
might. 

Representative Brown: This was too big a bite. If we can get 
this we should have a chance to pick up' the rest. 

Senator Himsl: The equipment is in place. The additional 
money is to upgrade? Brown: Two pieces were broken in trans­
port, we need to get it installed, etc. Dr. V. We have received 
exact estimates from the place they sell this equipment and 
different transfer systems. Specifically it is necessary 
according to the key man since there must be overhaul and re-

'placement of the transfer system. It will cost $20,000 for the 
timer it needs. It needs the timer device to time the fast 
transfer. That timer would be $11,500. One of the 8711 heads, 
this has to be rebuilt at $7,200. The necessary equipment 
for Gamma Rays, $37,000. I have prepared a separate list to an 
oil company since this is money we may not get from the bill. 
Some equipment was broken and it will be $6,720. We need this 
because of the tunnel sets. 

Mr. V. listed other things such as the trips for the special 
engineers, special tanks, etc. which brought up the total cost 
of putting the machine into the proper working ability to do 
the work they wanted it to do. He said it a total of $96,830 
for the wages and trips for the engineer. 

Senator Himsl: You have the basic material but you need other 
adaptations to be functional for the educational process? Dr. 
V. We will change from specifically nitrogen to the ability 
to determine oxygen, silicone and other minerals. 

Senator Aklestad: I am wondering--the funding that was given 
to the university. Do the Board of Regents have anything to 
say and we would like to know what the federal and private 
revenue account is. 



April 20, 1981 
Page nine 

Representative Moore: The federal and private revenue account 
is just that they will have to raise it from private sources. 
We told them so it has been under that account. We told them 
to raise the other $36,000 from private sources. 

Senator Aklestad: 
is already there. 
testimony before. 

It is not raised yet? Moore: The equipment 
There is some $215,000 that came up in the 

Senator Aklestad: Does the Board of Regents have any input 
in this? They approved Tech getting this type of equipment. 
It was originally supposed to be raised from private sources. 
That appeared not possible and rather than have the equipment 
there and not operable we decided to come in and see if the 
legislature would provide additional funds. Moore: The 
$15,000 for the underground box was number 9 on the regents 
project and was in the LRB. 

Dr. DeMoney: On the contribution. The college has made some 
major contribution in regard to a building to house the neutron 
activator. Dr. V. thought it was in operating condition. When 
examined.in detail some things weren't there. The evaluation 
dropped then. This is a realistic estimate to put it into 
operation for this work and the student work. It is a little 
different use than the original one. 

Senator Etchart: I was wondering, why did General Foods 
change their mac-hine? Dr. V: This is the latest field accel­
lerator. General Foods put in for nitrogen alone. They decided 
that the Kel Dohl method with a fewer functions would cost 
them less and started looking for donating the machine and 
found it too expensive to run for just nitrogen. 

Senator Aklestad: I am having a little trouble following this. 
The original bill was for $97,000 to purchase this equipment 
and now the upgrading is going to cost $11,000. Brown: That is 
what happens when a freshman legislature doesn't talk to the 
people. It should have been upgrade originally. They already 
had the purchase. 

Senator Aklestad: Why more to upgrade? Brown: That is ~O,OOO 
for dmation. 

Senator Aklestad: At first you thought you could purchase it. 
Brown: They never did. I had the bill drafted wrong. Dr. V.: 
Part of this included purchase of certain parts that are irre­
placable. Some are not available and have to be built. 

In closing, Representative Brown said one reason he had spon­
sored the bill, I thought Montana Tech was important before I 
ever moved there. Now all of a sudden, coal is the important 
thing to do, and there are enough people around to help out. 
Obviously, this will help many people coming into the coal 
industry. This kind of equipment will help. 

Senator Himsl declared the hearing on House bill 841 closed. 
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CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL 563: Representative Bardanouve, 
chief sponsor of House Bill 563 said he had made a motion on 
the House floor that this bill do not pass and many of the 
members almost had a heart attack. Without this bill most of 
the LRB bonding part will fail. This is the bonding bill which 
provides the money for the LRB projects. There is about $31 
million worth of bonds it authorizes. It will cost over $6 million 
to finance the proposal and the interest on the bonds. If we 
want to enter into a program beyond the cash program, this is 
essential. If all the projects survive, it will cost what went 
through the House. The section on page 2, beginning on line 2 
is for the workman's comp payments to the state Government. We 
will build a $4 million Workman's Comp building and it will be 
funded through funds generated from within the Department on 
earnings off the Workman's Comp program. There will be annual 
payments made to retire the bonds. This section is necessary 
so that the state will be able to receive the money and we 
will retire the bonds. Section 3 will do the same for the 
Employment Security Division. This federal money is earmarked 
as so much money for Capitol building on rent. The federal 
government will reimburse over the life of these buildings. The 
new section, number 4 makes sure the bonding companies are 
involved in the payment from the Employment Security and the 
Workman's Comp to Montana. It merely clarifies it. 

Representative Moore spoke as a proponent of the bill. He 
said the reason we encourage this so much was to provide for 
LRB. Those on the Long Range Building committee thought this 
was a way we might as well go ahead with and get things done. 
Construction costs are rising and it could put some people to 
work and help the economy too. 

Representative Bardanouve added on line 17, page 1 there were 
some amendments made, and the figures have changed. On the 
floor it was calculated the interest before the money was used 
up. The amount of money will depend on how the bonds are sold 
and at what rate, but there is a profit to be made on the bonds. 
I decided it was not necessary to leave that much money which 
will earn around $3 million. It depends on how quickly the 
building will be built and the rate we receive. I took the 
animal lab out of the bill. The amendment put that in the 
cash program and will be in a cash program instead of a bonding 
program. We save us nearly $l~ million the first year. 

Gene Huntington, OBPP, said this appears to be the best way 
to finance if the Legislature so approves. This would be 
the most advantageous way to finance the projects. 

There were no further proponents, no opponents, and Senator 
Himsl asked if there were questions from the committee. 

Senator Dover: What is it that gives security for the bonds? 
Bardanouve: Actually, the secret was in the cash. Security 
of the full faith and credit of Montana. The general fund 
pays these bonds off. In essence it comes out of our general 
fund. Remember the pipe line system where the money goes 
around in these and if not used, it will flow back into the 
general fund. The 11% of the income tax and a percentage of the 
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corporation license tax goes into the pool to retire the 
bonds. If we would not issue the bondS a higher amount would 
flow back to the general fund. 

Senator Dover: We see more of this in H. B. 666. How long 
have we tied ourselves into this? Will there be funds to 
consider these? Bardanouve: Last time they worked at this 
they didn't do it--that was about 4 years ago. 

Senator Dover: There is only so much money to pay these back. 
Bardanouve: That will be the reserve in the "pipe lines". 
Wherever we have money coming into the general fund. The 
reserve will be there. Earmarked revenue is subject to drop 
off. We will get better interest here. The cigarette tax drops 
and we have to make our bonds more secure. General fund is 
the highest form of finance and the most secure way to finance 
them. 

Senator Himsl: Isn't it fair to say, using the $9 million 
in cash, $31 million in bonding we are making a commitrnent- of 
all the funds now? 

Senator Dover: What next time? Bardanouve: The cigarette 
revenue is coming in. You can use more against the bond 
pipe line system capacity. I would urge you not to get hooked 
on this bonding capacity. We are relatively low on bonding 
process now. 

Senator Haffey: Given how we pay the principal and interest 
on the bonds now suppose we wanted to use that pipe line 
fully, how big a bond program could we use? Bardanouve: It 
would be substantial. Subject to 11% of the income tax and 11% 
corporate license. 

Senator Haffey: Like twice what it is? Bardanouve: I don't 
know, it could be quite large. Huntington: If you pledged 
all in the sinking fund it would probably be about 10 times 
the size it is recommended in this bill. Somewhere over 
$300 million. 

Senator Himsl: It would also depend on the market for selling. 
Huntington: Your interest rates would go up too. 

Representative Moore: We felt to be on the safe side about 
4 times now. The 11% goes into the pipes, 11% on cigarettes 
and the that amounts to 4.35¢ per package of cigarettes sold. 

Representative Bardanouve: I looked at the figures issued by 
NCSG. It shows Montana as 28th per population in the nation 
on bonding indebtedness. There are 27 states that have more 
bonding indebtedness than we do. Over all we are smaller in 
popUlation. We are up in the 40th somewhere. 
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Senator Keating: $6 million a year to service this in the next 
biennium. About $3 million a year to service this debt. 

Senator Johnson: If all the projects in 666 do not survive 
the dollar amount in 563 will go down automatically. It will 
be reduced dollar for dollar in the bonding area. In the 
cash area. 

Senator Aklestad: It started out at $12 million. Bardanouve: 
No, at $31 million. It increased and then decreased by put~ing 
the animal lab in the cash program. 

Senator Keating: The $3 million to service the debt. Interest 
or principal or both? Bardanouve: Both. Keating: So what 
do they sell for? Bardanouve: Now it might be 8%, 9% or even 
10%. 

Senator Smith: Is there two new buildings in this? Himsl: No. 
Bardanouve: No. Himsl: This uses up the cash and also adds 
the total bonding. 

Senator Van Valkenburg: What would the term be? Bardanouve: 
Usually $19 million two years ago and they were 20 year bonds. 
Representative Moore: They propose 20 year bonds this time. 
If purchased around September it would be the optimum time. 

Senator Regan: What is the total bonding indebtedness in 
LRB? Huntington: Currently, outstanding, LRB bonds are 
$1.8 million. I don't have the total of the bonds outstanding 
with me now. The important amount is $1.8 million. 
Some of the bonds will retire through the University and the 
current indebtedness is $1.8 million a year. 

Representative Bardaonouve: We have a very high rate on the 
bonding market. 

Sentor Dover: There is $31 million a year that can be used 
for payments on the bonding? Bardanouve: Most of the cigar­
ette tax goes into the cash bonds. There are several projects 
in there that will be financed by the cash bond. The rest of 
the projects will be from this. Maintenance and repairs and 
some,building is out of the cash part. 

Representative Moore: About $25 million going through this 
each year. The 4.5 on cigarettes goes into this. The rest 
goes into the cash bond. 

Senator Himsl: The 11% is only a back up. If the annual 
receipt falls below they would have to draw on the 11%. The 
experience is that it flows back. 

Senator Smith: Why so much emphasis on a big selling spree 
all of a sudden? Bardanouve: It seems to be the "in" thing 
to do. Inflationary cost has increased from 10 to 20% in 
the next biennium. There has been needs we have not been 



April 20, 1981 
Page thirteen 

meeting and it seems this is the time everybody wants to meet 
them. 

Senator Smith; We were looking at 500 and all the added general 
fund monies it has added. When you build the building they will 
fill it up with employees and that is a bigger drain on the state. 

Representative Bardanouve: An example is the Fine Arts Building 
in Missoula. Maintenance and repairs are to run about $487, 
000 for maintenance, heat, lights, etc. The T.V. facility will 
be something like $267,000 a biennium for this type of services. 
The first cost of the building may be actually the smallest 
cost. They will probably hire more people to put in them. 

Senator Dover: We have never had to obligate general funds. 
For maintenance do we have to budget so much security over the 
biennium? Himsl: The 11% money is in the law and if they 
meet the obligation it flows right back into the fund. 

Representative Bardanouve: It doesn't revert, actually. It just 
flows back in. It is regarded by many people as a very sound 
responsible way of building the buildings. If you make a pork 
barrel out of this, you will get into trouble. 

Senator Himsl: Up to 10 years ago we limited it to a cash 
basis. Then apparently it developed we are neglecting needs 
and there seems to be a whole difference in attitude in using 
this power. The bonding program started 2 years ago on a 
limited scale and this time used most of it. 

Senator Haffey: What do you mean, we have used it? Himsl: The 
amount here. $10 million in cash and they added $20 or $30 
million that we could go up on the bonding program. 

Representative Bardanouve: There is one danger. If there 
should be a disaster in an area like happened in Butte and they 
couldn't make the payments it would have to be paid. 

Senator Himsl: The decision you have to make is to stay on the 
cash basis or go on the bonding one. Bardanouve: If you go on 
the bonding, then how much bonding? 

Senator Regan: Bonding is like a blank check, and it is not 
good. 

Senator Keating: If we go on a cash basis we will have to 
mortgage the building to build these buildings. If on a 
cash basis we can't raise enough money. Do we have enough 
money to pay for it? ' 

Representative Bardanouve: If we don't pass H. B. 250. You 
make the decision if you give the tax relief in cash or in 
bonds. 
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Senator Keating: Do we finance a mortgage? I am not sure 
how you are paying for it. 

Representative Moore: The Long Range Building Bond Proceeds are 
an insured account. Right now we have $9,267,248. This is the 
cigarette money and the bond interest in the cash account. You 
are operating from a straight bonding cash account plus the 
Capitol Land Grant account in House Bill 666, we have broken 
it down. 

Representative Bardanouve: In essence, if you want to go on 
cash you are actually to take general fund dollars one way or 
another. It is the money that flows back into the general fund. 

Senator Himsl: On a cash basis, a $10 million building 
program. If you stay on cash these programs could be limited 
to $10 million in the building program. If you go to bonding 
you increase it about $30 million. 

Senator Regan: $40 million all together. 

Senator Keating: If we stay on a cash basis you build smaller 
and it would take longer to get it. 

Representative Moore: We started our Long Range Building meetings 
earlier this year. We looked at all the requests that have been 
in for up to 12 years. We did not build them. They are not the 
cost of construction. They have been increasing about 16% a 
year. We need a lot of these buildings. We have to stop and 
re group and start building. Down the road, we may not be able 
to do it. 

Representative Bardanouve closed by saying if you want a 
building program to build more buildings then you will have to 
pass this bill for some amount. 

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL 603: Motion by Senator Keating that 
we concur in House Bill 603. 

Senator Regan: Is the money there from the Resource Indemnity 
Trust Fund or is it over spent? 

Senator Himsl: From BOR $1 ~ million, $597,000 from the state, 
and $260,000 from Fish and Game and in the event something 
does not appear available, they will have to cut down in 
size on the development of the dam. 

QUESTION was called, the motion was vote~passed unanimous with 
those present. Senators Story and Stimatz absent, Senator Himsl 
will carry the bill. 
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Senator Himsl: This does not generate any new tax but makes 
a slush fund to put it where the need is the greatest. 

Senator Smith: I think we could create a real serious problem 
here. Some districts allocated a certain number of dollars and 
they can take money from there and put it somewhere else. 

Senator Shontz: There are a number of projects around the 
state that are ready to go, districts have borrowed from each 
other and they are already at their maximum. 

Senator Boylan: Could you give us an example? Shontz: A 
project about 20 miles of highway. They are ready for con­
struction and have been for 6 years. The district has borrowed 
to the maximum and never able to accrue enough to finish the 
projects. 

Senator Boylan: 5 miles here and 5 miles there? Shontz: In 
another district in the state they have the same problem. It 
will take 5 to 6 years to create enough money to do 5 miles. 

Senator Nelson: How will it help if there is no money to 
transfer, where is the money to visit--to make the slush fund? 
Shontz: The money that would be for this fund would be an in­
crease in gas tax. It will create some over and above the 
match for the Federal and these funds would come from this. 

Senator Johnson: What happens to this bill then? Himsl: In­
stead of the money allocated from districts there would be 
$4 million a year to be appropriated wherever they saw fit. 
The Department does a deficiency rating on every mile. The 
money allocated to a district would be depleted by that amount 
unless the tax went in. 

Senator Smith: What about the areas where they have the funds 
built up about to where they are ready to start a project. Would 
it jeopordize that? Shontz: I don't know. 

Representative Shontz closed by saying $8 million would allow 
one or two projects in a biennium where the need is the 
greatest. The Highway system in Montana is falling apart, 
slowly and surely. The Highway Department could see if this 
is a better experiment and meeting the needs of the motorists 
in Montana better than the way we are doing it now. 

Senator Himsl declared the hearing on House Bill 868 closed. 

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL 867: Representative Nordvedt, 
district 77, chief sponsor of House Bill 867 said that during 
the Legislative session there has been some efforts to get 
negotiations started concerning a state investment and a right­
of-way from Miles City. Any kind of serious negotiations 
could not be terminated during the session. This would give 
the Governor's office a chance to continue the negotiations. 
It was felt the right-of-way should be kept for the use of 
some sort of commercial corridor and if it came to pass, they 
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did not use it, they could dispose of the land in an orderly 
manner. 

There were no further proponents, no opponents, and the chair­
man asked if the committee had questions. 

senator Aklestad: Is it not true the right-of-way would be 
in sections? Nordvedt: From Miles City to Butte it would be 
intact. West of Butte sections have been sold off. 

Senator Aklestad: Lawyer after lawyer we were billed for and 
appropriated money to. Isn't there somebody in all that that 
can look into this? Nordvedt: This would be in twDepartment 
of Transportation Division. 

Senator Smith: I don't know whether this is a question or a 
comment. If we are successful in getting passed through the 
Senate and House the Ernst bill, there will be some money 
within the Department of Commerce. Don't you think they will 
have the expertise there to handle this along with the staff 
the Governor already has? Nordvedt: I suspect one could 
probably find the funds. 

Senator Himsl: I got the impression that if the state could 
buy it and have the right to sell it. Some pieces are held in 
all sorts of things, reversions, grants, etc. Nordvedt: 
If you buy it not as an operating railroad you would not have 
all the exemptions. The next step would be to look at what 
the state's legal cost would be to settle it. 

Senator Himsl: Is it your feeling the state should run the 
railroad? Nordvedt: No, just get the land. 

Senator Aklestad: If we obtain the right-of-way won't we 
have fencing, insurance, etc.? Nordvedt: Liability, yes. 
A casual estimate to match it, the number is about $~ million 
possible cost of managing it. Some could be less if adjacent 
land occurs. 

senator Regan: I would believe you are not serious in asking 
for this appropriation. Is it necessary or not? Nordvedt: 
It is very hard for me to make a strong statement if with the 
negotiations the money would not be available for it. 

Senator Regan: I have not had the opportunity. Is the money 
needed or not? Is there enough money in the Transportation 
Division and is the expertise available? 

Bob Robinson, LFA: There is no one there with expertise. 
Another bill went through that expands the transportation. 
It creates and expands the staff by $100,000 a year. They 
could possibly use that money if it is a high enough priority. 

Senator Haffey: It doesn't include any position for this type 
of work. The right-of-way is finite. There is nothing there 
to do this. What is your real opinion? Nordvedt: Very "iffy". 
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For one who hasn't seen the budget and knowing how tied up it 
is. If you share out some of the problems and then see if 
it is worth continuing the negotiations with the Milwaukee. 
Then you could know how best to set up the support for the 
negotiations. 

Senator Smith: When introduced there was no knowledge of the 
transportation plan or anything. Nordvedt: That's right. 

Senator Himsl declared the hearing closed, said he would recess 
for now and the committee would meet later at the call of the 
chair. 

Recessed at 11:57 a.m. Reconvened at 4:08 p.m. 

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL 869: Representative Meyers, chief 
sponsor of House Bill 869 said this bill deals with appropriating 
funds from the coal severence trust fund created by the con­
stitution. The question you will probably ask is what will 
it do for Montana? This will give us the technology to make 
50% more energy from a ton of coal, and will also burn the 
coal cleaner. The coal severence tax is threatened in Montana. 
We will demonstrate to congress that we are going to do this 
and it will result in cheaper energy for Montana and the nation. 
It will provide jobs in Montana and broaden the enconomic base 
in Montana. The coal severence tax was approved in 1975. In 
1976 the constitutional trust said they are to be locked up 
forever. I feel it is time to tap into the fund. It is a 
one time thing. If it will help with our technology to get 
it on the line faster it is time to do it now. I would ask 
you to carefully look at the benefits. Polution is consider­
ably below the EPA standards. The money stays in Montana to 
help Montana. 

Senator Pat Goodover, Senate sponsor of the bill spoke as a 
proponent for House Bill 869. He said, I stopped in and looked 
at theMHD plant. He passed out some exhibits. He said 
the money that is asked for in this bill would not be used 
unless the federal government continues funding the program 
under its present level. At the present time it appears it 
might be dropped. All indications are that the congressional 
delegation is working to get the funding. I think you have 
all read that they are planning on turning on the facility in 
Butte. I would like to bring to our attention portions of the 
headline in the Tribune, titled "Discovery" and talked about 
an Easter egg hunt. Senator Dover read the article to the 
committee. He said, the article says science is a discovery, 
and MHD is also a discovery in technology to give us a lot 
more power--clean power. 

Mr. Burmingham spoke in favor of House Bill 869 and passed out 
exhibits. He showed the charts and explained them. He said 
there are no moving parts, we use a topping and bottoming cycle. 
This would be co-located with the plant out of Great Falls. 
This bit used of the coal severance tax would be a good use. 
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Nearly $1 million was raised on the other side to lobby. We 
appropriated S500,000 to lobby. I would like to read very 
briefly a letter dated April 3. Is the MHD funding really in 
jeopardy. This is a letter from J. Edwards, Secretary of 
Energy. He said he would pass out a letter dated April 10. 
Both letters were read to the committee. The recognition given 
to the successful development to date and the high payoff 
potential. He said any attempt to save MHD nationally would 
corne back in a year or two and will come back to Montana. When 
you look at Sl million in a 2 year time period, I feel it 
is important. If it does not get funded there is an additional 
240 people working or closely associated with the MHD process. 
There are about 800 employed with ETF in the big period. This 
is germane to all of Montana. It is in trouble nationally now. 

Larry Fasbender, Representative of the Liason between the Gover­
nor and the Legislature said he would urge concurrence. 

George Shotte said he was speaking as a citizen, and not on 
anyonets payroll. The reason I am involved is that I was in 
an organization in 1975 and Dr. Plunkett came to US and asked 
if we could give the land on which to build the facilities. 
When he came to us in 1975 he told us that it was not"a proven 
technology. Now, 5 years later we find out if it will work. 
They have made reasonable progress. We are told a few years later 
it had a 70-30% chance. Now they are getting ready to try it. 
It is a proven technology and it will be successful. The 
Anaconda company carne along with a process they thought was very 
very good and they wou d up with the arbitrator plan. It was 
proven in several stages but it could still go bad and it is 
no reason to believe it will not succeed. 

Dennis Burr, Montana Taxpayers Association said they support the 
bill. First you have to decide if it is a vital effort. Once 
you get past the first hurdle then you have to decide the coal 
severance tax trust fund is a reasonab Ie place to get the 
funding from. This seems to be a proper investment for coal 
tax money. It is probably a better investment than the method 
we are using now. 

There were no further proponents, and the Chairman a~ked if 
there were any opponents. 

Representative Bertelsen said this is the strangest thing I 
have ever seen. There is nothing to say how many dollars. No 
control of how the money is spent. No guarantee that the money 
will result in any success. We heard the statement that if the 
$2.8 million is given this year it is a one-shot proposition. 
Under the present bill we are putting a siphon into the trust 
fund that could drain it. We are talking about S6 million 
more. In 10 years it could be SIO million but nothing when 
passed against the total impact of the MHD process. I think 
it is a sacred trust fund, and we as Legislators should be 
very careful of taking any money from the trust fund. If we 
want to feel some pain, fine, but letts not take it from the 
trust fund. I would hope you would vote to stop the invasion 
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of the trust fund. 

There were no further opponents, and the Chairman aSked If there 
were questions from the committee. 

Senator Johnson: You said September 19/5. Are there any other 
states? Burmlngham: It lS the only tederal project that lS on 
sChedule. We are under budget and to my knowledge we are the only 
federal project that is. 

Senator Jacobson: How many countries besides the United States are 
working on this project: Burmingham: We have had visitors from 
Japan, Russla, etc. 

Senator Dover: Do you have any idea where the money is comlng from? 
Bertelsen: ~f we really believe this lS the type of thing we want 
to get involved in, let's take it from the reserve. 

Senator Keating: Is there any cooperation between private industry 
and the Federal government on this? Burmingham: Montana Power has 
a proposal and conceptual design. It is matched at $5.5 million 
for this facility. 

Senator Keating: Any private industry up to now? Burrningham: I 
could not give you the actual aol~ar amount. 

Senator Keatlng: This is a design for the more effective burning 
of coal. It is a test process. Where ao they get the coa~ to test 
it? Burrningham: One advantage of having the CDIF, we are using 
western coal but can use high or low su~phur. Right now. in the first 
test, we are using oil. $2.3 mllllon lS going for a magnet super 
conductor. It is very definltely not going to wages. We wlll be 
moving coal to the facility and bUlld a bUlldlng to keep the coal. 
$550,000 to convert from oil to coal. 

senator Keating: I have real difficulty with this because a large 
number of people trom the House and Senate co-signed the bil~. I 
notlce those that are In favor of the promotlon of the MHD project 
to test coal, many of these people have opposed the various bi~ls 
to make It easier to develoD our coal in the United States. They 
have an objection to sel~ing coal to thls sort of entity, opposition 
to streamlining It, opposition to the colstrip plants. Everybody 
who wants to get money tor this is agalnst coal development in the 
state. 

Senator Story: Two years ago we had the Russian scientist here. I 
have heard that at the same time he was here giving us the message 
he was glomming onto the big magnet. Is that true? Burmingham: The 
one that was to go to Hussia lS still sitting on the boat. Story: 
About which year will we be ready? Have they built a full-scale 
plant yet? We spend another $~/2 mil~ion to stuay a site to put in 
to demonstrate to the chance that we run it. Burmlngham: The funds 
will be up in July of this year. DNR matched, matched by the Depart­
ment of Energy. 
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Mr. Berry, DNR: It was re-appropriated. They have not touched 
it yet. We had a solicitation to the Federal government to 
match it. The money has not been spent. It was to be used for 
a match for Federal to find a place and start on some ground 
work. The Federal request for proposal was sent back last 
month. If Congress does allocate this money we will assume 
they will make the request for the proposal. If it is not 
funded, the money will revert. 

Senator Story: When? Where was I? Senator Jacobson: I 
carried a resolution. Senator Story: Where did you do it? 
Berry: In DNRC in HB 500. Story: When we went over it some­
body said it is there? Senator Van Valkenburg: What is the 
total amount you request from Congress for the coming fiscal 
year? Berry: Initially the Senator Galt request was for $60 
million. Now they are probably looking at $45 million. We 
would hope we would get about $10 million. The State of Montana 
would offer something into the 30%. 

Mr. Berry: 2.5%. How did you come to that? We have to have a 
building built for it. It is all material and supplies. No 
wages. The $550,000 goes into the change from oil to coal. 

Senator Van Valkenburg: What is the total amount in the con­
stitutional trust fund now? Larry Fasbender: I think it is 
about $30 some million. Berry: By 1983 it should be about 
$100 million going into the trust. In 1981 $94 million went 
into the trust fund. 

Senator Johnson: On the bill on page 4. What if the money 
doesn't come in? Meyer: Then it will not be spent. It is all 
contingent on federal money. 

Senator Himsl: In the first place this process has been proven 
and is known to operate and Russia is doing it now with oil. 
They have the technology and my concern is that it is a testing 
facility and the whole purpose is to test the component parts of 
the process and I didn't get the impression they had to have a 
new magnet. 

Mr. Burmingham: The permanent magnet. The super conductive 
magnet coming in is more Dowerful and will cost $2.3 million. 
If any new components and~ development they will be a certain 
percent when it comes in. 

Senator Himsl: It is in the process testing. I don't know 
what business Montana has to get into the testing process. Why 
not private industry contributing to testing the facilities? 
Burmingham: When it gets through the next stage. The commerical­
ization on a larger scale than that becomes the next process. 

Senator Himsl: What business does Montana have in testing that? 
Burmingham: The problem as far as research and development is 
that they don't have it in the rate base. "Can electricity build 
and go up three times". If they had to fund this type of thing 
your electricity bill would probably go up 20 times. 
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Senator Himsl: You are asking us to do a very serious thing. 
This 1S to invade the corpus of the sacred trust. We will 
give it some serious question. 

Senator Story: On your picture here, it has one big burner 
barrel and some nozzles. How many gallon per minute of oil 
does it take? Do you have it gallons per hour? Burmingham: 
I don't. I am not an engineer, and I don't know. 

Senator Boylan: If energy is really short, why did the Federal 
government get disinterested in it? If they can't afford it, 
ho.w can we? 

Senator Johnson: I want to know who makes up Mountain States 
Incorporated. Ans. It is the subsidiary of MERDI. Montana 
Energy Resource Development Incorporated. We are just the 
prime contractor for just the MHD process. 

Senator Johnson: Are other corporations like Western Energy 
etc., in it? 

Senator Himsl: We ~ told this is a non-profit organization 
and that they own MERDI, which hopes to become a profit making 
organization. 

Representative Meyer in closing said I believe House Bill 869 
seeks a one-time appropriation. It looks like we are greasing 
it through here. We have 80 in the House. Anytime you do 
this you are not greasing legislation through. I think there 
is a number of facts brought out. This is basically what the 
coal trust was locked up for in the first place. This is 
something you have to gamble on a little bit. $2,850,000 is 
a small amount to put out to do this. This is one way. 

The Chairman declared the hearing closed, and the meeting 
adjourned until tomorrow. Adjournment time 5:08 p.m. 

Senator Himsl, Chairman 
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Amendment to House Bill 872 

Third Reading Copy 

1. Page 3, line 18. 

Following: "remodeling." 

Insert: "Allocation of space shall include adequat.e space in 

the Capitol Building for the staff of the Legislative 

Finance Committee, Legislative Audit Corrunittee and 

the Legislative Council." 
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ne=essary to discuss here. 

Dr. ~lexis Volborth is proposing the installation of a 
II Fast-Neutron Acti vation ll analysis system at 110ntana Tech. 
('::'he \'FasT. 1I part of this refers to -che speed of the ingoing 
neutrons. The prirr,ary effect of t::--~is is to selecT. -the set 
of eleme:lts for which the method is most sensitive.) The 
facility at Tech would be used to develop meaDS of rapid 
analysis of coal samples, and would support the development 
of a coal research center at the school. Dr. Volborth's 
primary i~t.erest seems to be measuring oxygen concentra­
tions; hOwever, very modest enr"ancem:::nt of his proposed 
configuration would provide much broader 2.nalysis capa-
bili ty. CamIlli LrneDts for a total of S215, 000 in equipment 
and facilities have been obtained so far; the major con­
tribution was from General Foods, IDC. of Chicago for 
S180,000 in equipment now on-site. An additional $96,830 is 
required for gamma radiation detection/ analysis equipment. 

The budget for the $96,830 in equipment appears to represent 
a reasonable and frugal sum for the equipment as requested 
by Dr. Volborth. This equipment is required to establish a 
fir-st-rate facility. 

The neutron-activation technique is already In use within 
the coal industry. Facilities to allow use of this method 
of analysis at 110ntana Tech should permit the school to 



5~~~~-2:-~~~-~~~ =~~~::_:~V - -
c - - -"'-

,-,-,.~-

c:J21 .. 

~~~~ ~ =D~~~~~ous coal an~lys~~ sys~em, using neu~ron 
:'5 -to b~qirl Ci~e:r-2ting in 2. test c~ the TJ~; f S }:ir;gsto:l 

- . . 
a ctl-V- c. -::.: C<:: I 

steam 

c'=-~-~=-:-:~ GTj2.:~-5:2.S C,l .Jc.=-l~r ieec, iY'iC=u2.i::-lg 3,T~T/I~j, ~; slllfur, 
~ ~::5~U~~I % ~sh, and ?rinClp~l ele~ents. The ben~fi~s ~re 
EX?Ected to inc:ude be~~er emissions control, avoidance of 
slagging/fouling ~n the boiler, and more advantageous process 
con~rol in co~l prepara~ion and conversion. Successful 
C=<=-lC~---:S::'C'=-l elf ::'I-le :;lrc)je-c:t coul~ iT:=~€:~~,e ~~e 2C'=~;:;~2~,i~iL:-{ 
of us~ns cc~l in large bci:ers to bo~h industry and the 

- . -, , 

g~=-~::=-c:-L p'UC'~l::. 

~~~s research is likely to be of e~en greater importance for 
=-_~-~ O~ nO\7e 1 llses 0 fcc, all s"Ucn. as !Co...;~ po;..;er r 1 a:-lt.s . Cc) c.l 
cDclysis re~uirer:ient.s fo~ !·=:--0 s}7ste:rns a::=-e likel~y LO be IT!tlCn 

.' "1-, -F " 1 " I IT,Dre s~r:::.ngen"[ -e~lan -,-or ccnven~2.ona gene:r:-al.lng pants. 
::::'is wow~ld f:""ie2..!1 that trie sucCess of coal fueled F=-LJ plarlts 
8~Ght Genend to an imDortant decree on coal analysis tech­
~~i~u.e de~'el,?;:;men:t: T~e tecr_ .. Lic~l staff at 1.'I:2PIJI - are in 
agreemen-e Wll.h -eelS vlew. 

The principal investigator has been involved ln this a:r:-ea of 
researcL since 1952, when he originated and successfully 
used Lhis l.echnigue at the Oak Ridge National Laboratories, 
and has sil1ce published some 40 :;:·apers on ~his subj eet. He 
has had major support ~rom the National Science Found~tion, 
Department of Energy and the National Aeronautics and Space 
Administration. Dr. Alexis Volborth is presently at Iv10ntana 
Tech as a Full Professor of Chemistry and Geochemistry. 

The full text of Dr. Volborth's propOSal, including the 
technical resume and budget breakdown, is available upon 
request. For further information, contact Representative 
Dave Brown, District 83. 

201T 
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~ece=ber 18, 1980 

Gentle..:-:12n: 

and o~,e-:-2tion 0: a :2st-neutron activation system at >'1cDtaI1a College of 
~ineral Science and Technology. 

"!'1ontena Tech's Administration enthusiastically endorses Dr. Volborth' s 
proposal from scientific, educational, and financial vie~points. The 
College intends to SUDport financially the project by pynviding land and 
2 basic building for the laboratory. In addition, other resources will 
be made available :or operating costs and ~aintenaDce 0: the facilitv 
once it is operational. 

We look fon;ard v:rith high eXDectations to the establish~en: ~ .. 
ie-cn ~ 

campus of the Fast ~eutron Activation Facilitv. 

Very truly yours, 

, II .• / ;/).'/ -'\ r ~J!- 1/ /l 
; /) - /', I, ~: / /;. ,.t )~\ 

.'-: / -'~ _"i __ :..., -- ,~,-",/ / \ 

I ' 

// -'?ree \\'. De2':!oney 
?resicent 

Fv.TD/pl 

cc: Harold A. Braham 

THE ",""ONTANA COLLEGE OF MiNERAL SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY I~ J.. UNIT OF THE MuNTANA Ut-.,;lYERSlTY SYSTEM. TH£ OTHER C()M»ONEN7 INSTITU710NS OF WrifCri ARf UNIV£P.­

SofTY OF MONTANA AT M!SSOUU\, MONTANA STATE UNIVERSIT'( A7 60Zt.~.AN, WESTER-to.; MDt-.:1 .... N,t., CO~UGt Ai DILLON. E.k·-THtN MONTANA COLUG£ AT BILLINGS. AND NORTH-



MONTANA STATE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

RepresentatIve Dave Brown 
Qistric\83 

~~d,,"! 
Committees: • 

3040 Ottawa_ ~ 

Butte, Montana 59701 
406-792-3604 

March 27, 1981 

Natural Resources, 
Judiciary 

c:JiR. CHAIRrcil\l~ ,"'M3 P.UqRC!2S DE !!I:::::=€UI'I!'iliictO 

FeR T:IE FtEC3'Ef! fit'!' IqAr'\~ J " D:,\,:'[ BRU\'db ,(Ll'RESdII LS ! IJlE E-Q;;;)M-

.... - .. "';;;~ ~ n 
C 3:£1: j ff: ~~~:X: 12 1 t5\$ L-~ DLdW'. 

~~~ 
HB 841 ~N ~CT TO APPROPRIATE $96)83Q TO AID THE MONTANA 

f.).pq~~~9 
COLLEGE OF f-ll NERAL Sc I ENCE AND TECHNOLOGY tN ~~f}N OF NEUTRON 

ACTIVATION NAND 

LET ME EXPLAIN: 

NEUTRON ACTIVATION ANALYSIS IS A NON-DESTRUCTIVE METHOD OF 

OBTAINING ELEMENTAL COMPOSITION INFORMATION FOR SAMPLES OF SOLID 
,. 

MATERIAL. THE BASIC SCHEME INVOLVES SPRAYING NEUTRONS (ONE OF THE 

NORMAL CONSTITUENTS OF ATOMIC NUCLEI) AT THE SAMPLE. MOST OF THESE 

NEUTRONS ARE ABSORBED BY THE NUCLEI IN THE SAMPLE) AND THESE NUCLEI 

SUBSEQUENTLY EMIT GAMMA RADIATION. THIS GAMMA RADIATION LEAVES THE 

SAMPLE AND CAN BE DETECTED BY EXTERNAL APPARATUS. 

NUCLEI OF DIFFERENT ELEMENTS RESPOND DIFFERENTLY DURING THIS 

PROCEDURE. THE FOLLOWING CHARACTERISTICS ARE ESPECIALLY RELEVANT TO 

NEUTRON ACTIVATION DETERMINATION OF SAMPLE COMPOSITION: 

I. THE AVERAGE TIME DELAY BETWEEN NEUTRON ABSORPTION AND 

AND GAMMA EMISSION IS DIFFERENT FOR EACH ELEMENT. 

2. THE ENERGY OF THE GAMMA RADIATION EMITTED IS DIFFERENT 

FOR EACH ELEMENT. 
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THESE TWO CHARACTERISTICS ALLOW ELEMENTAL CONSTITUENTS Or T~E f~ 
. ~5 #..KUJif' 

~::~L;~: :I!I:~~T~:::::D !:y T~:A:I::~~H~B:M:,::::s:::I::I:~:~U 
DR. ALEXIS VOLBORTH IS PROPOSING THE INSTALLATION OF A "FAST­

NEUTRON ACTIVATION" ANALYSIS SYSTEM AT MONTANA TECH. (THE "FAST" 

PART OF THIS REFERS TO THE SPEED OF THE INGOING NEUTRONS. THE PRIMARY 

EFFECT OF THIS IS TO SELECT THE SET OF ELEMENTS FOR WHICH THE METHOD 

IS MOST SENSITIVE.) THE FACILITY AT TECH WOULD BE USED TO DEVELOP 

MEANS OF RAPID ANALYSIS OF COAL SAMPLES J AND WOULD SUPPORT THE 

DEVELOPMENT OF A COAL RESEARCH CENTER AT THE SCHOOL. ~VGt@j@§~ 

~"'Rft-i~:1~;r3T ~s: I--eBE=$1ry~M"tH!Pf £O:N~~~ 

~re:-~rl OF-Rts==P~t~RO{ II*: 

~OAWR ANP;jdl<Si& (lkf'ABIS:W. COMMITMENTS FOR A TOTAL OF ~ 
$215 J OOO IN EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES HAVE BEEN OBTAiNED SO FAR; THE 

. -

MAJOR CONTRIBUTION WAS FROM GENERAL FOODS J INC. OF CHICAGO FOR 
e 

$180JOOO IN EQUIPMENT, NOW ON-SITE. AN ADDITIONAL $96J8~O IS REQUIR D 
:P.~~l1iiM) ANP ",f~~40w~ ...iJ L ~ 

DETECTION/ANALYSIS EQUIPMENT._~/i4~(j~~ ________ ~ __ 

THE $95'~I~ EQUIPMENT APPEARJ TO REPRESENT A 
REASONABLE AND FRUGAL SUM FO THE EQU I PMENT .. *5 ~E(iHH;;S i EE t i' 2" .. 

~T!k THiS [QOII1.=iH 13 REOL'IRED TO FSTABI IS!! " rIRST ROTsE 

~-I:::9"1' • 

THE N~UT~ON-A~A~ION TECHNIQUE IS ALREADY IN USE WITHIN THE COAL 
-:rtf,~"~ 

INDUSTRY. FACILITIES TO ALLOW USE OF THIS METHOD OF ANALYSIS AT 

MONTAN~ TECH SHOULD PERMIT THE SCHOOL TO ESTABLISH A RESPECTABLE STATE­

OF-THE-ART CAPABILITY IN COAL ANALYSIS RESEARCH. SUCH CAPABILITY 

i-,O U LD B E 0 F S I G N I F I CAN T ASS 1ST AN C E TOT H E CO A LIN D US TRY I N T E R M S 0 F 
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INCREASING THE USEABILITY OF COAL. 

c!m=s=RESE:Mf:H IS::==t::I1«:EY fQ::::R£ iQf:Dt.c~AN~ F~ 

...wEW~g;::eSE_!D PO\/f:1b£;L-=ANTS-==(OAk 3\la\LY8 J~ 

J1.[QL; i"ft:i?M[~~~~£G1Y~~4"U:J3"E:d'4UeH- ~100rE== STR ~ 

.ftt~~IN& PD;!tf~!~tlJ N~ 

~OFOi±tiiEr~~~~ 

~'bREfF-:OO- e~~3W:E-::::Bi:¥E~ 

DR. VOLBORTH HAS BEEN INVOLVED IN THIS AREA OF RESEARCH SINCE 1962J 

\~HEN HE ORIGINATED AND SUCCESSFULLY USED THIS TECHNIQUE AT THE OAK 

RIDGE NATIONAL LABORATORIES J AND HAS SINCE PUBLISHED SOME 40 PAPERS ON 

THIS SUBJECT. {It: IIJ(S iRw~JGR SUFI-ORI FROFi THE HAl Iell4AL SCI [NeE 

fuw~DA 1 101': I D - D '",RTnEfn 8;- ~lJ GRGY AND THE !'-JAT I GNAt AcROIMO i I C3 AND 

5-f;JcE P£:iPJTSTR,A,JLE-N. DR. ALEXIS VOLBORTH IS PRESENTLY AT t-10NTANA 

TECH AS A FULL PROFESSOR OF CHEMISTRY AND GEOCHEM~IS;T~R~Y~'7=WY;~~~ _____ 0L.:I 

L 

--:a:rsfi iJ}\)f! I 'e i IF 'Hil .. Eft&lTY lS'iS I Eh HI }\@"tW!'e TI!U3-9 AH 1ffi1¥ I,. 'ji?l!§;tfll 

~~ THAT=! l]!iiiF3B€::::a Tf"ti: 4t±. THE COAL INDUSTRY J VARIOUS 

ELEMENTS OF LABOR AND FRIENDS OF MONTANA TECH CONVINCED ME OF THE 

UNIQUE OPPORTUNITY PROVIDED FOR ~10NTANA TECH AND MONTANA BY ESTABLISH­

MENT OF THE FAST-NEUTRON ACTIVATION SYSTEM. I'M ALSO AWARE OF THE 

TIME AND EFFORT THAT HAS BEEN SPENT IN ATTEMPTING TO ACQUIRE THE 

ADDITIONAL PRIVATE FUNDS NEEDED TO COMPLETE THE INSTALLATION OF THE 

SYSTEM---ALL ATTEf1PTS HAYING FAILED. I T;~;:-"3R~ AM HERE ~;-""_~ 

C2-::~~--;a AS A LAST RECOURSE AND HOPE YOU'LL AT LEAST GIVE THIS PROPOSAL 

YOUR MOST SERIOUS CONSIDERATION. 
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INFORMATION SHEET 

MAGNETOHYOROOYNAMICS (MHO) 

4-1-81 

Magnetohydrodynamics (MHO) is a process which generates electricity 

by passing high temperature gases obtained from coal combustion through 

a magnetic field. The process converts the energy of the hot gases directly 

into electricity. 

After passing through the MHO generator, the exhaust gases are still 

hot enough to be used to produce steam which can power a turbine generator, 

as in a conventional power plant. Thus, MHO would compliment the con­

ventional steam generating process. 

This "double generation" capacity gives the total MHO plant the po­

tential to significantly increase the amount of electrical energy obtained 

from a ton of coal. MHO is capable of producing up to 50% more electricity 

from a ton of coal than a conventional power plant. 

In addition, MHO plants are flexible in that they can use both 

Eastern or Western coal, including coal with high sulfur content, and meet 

current and projected environmental standards. Also, electricity from ~1HO 

plants would be generated at significantly lower costs than other existing 

power producing technologies because of the improved efficiencies and reduced 

fuel use. MHO has many potential technological spinoffs, including use in 

nuclear fusion qeneration systems, Defense application of lasers and 

cogeneration in energy intensive industries like metals and chemicals. 

~agnet through which + 

Heat is forced which results in + 

Direct conversion to electrical energy. 
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1-025:i3S~lC6 84/16/31 rcs rpl~t~AWA ''']SH H:::LA 
18070 i'iSf'1 tlF:JASHr ~l3TO iJ DC 200 04-16 0703P EST 

KHlORA3LE TED SCH~tJI tJDEtl 
GO V::R NOR 
STAT::: OF ('laNTANA 
H:::L :: NA 1'lT 59 SO 1 

DSAR TED: 

I lnlO~·J OF YOL.fo1 STRONG, PERSONAL CONCERN FOR THE 
CXJNTI~lUATIO~l OF MHO RESEARCH IN MONTANA, AND I ',vANT YOU 
IJ K tn'~ OF MY SUPPORT FOR AANY FURTHER ASSISTANCE MONTANA 
IS ABLE TO GIVE THE MHD EFFORT. 

t6 YOU ARE A',tJARE, THE: MO~!TANA DELEGATION IS FIGHTING 
AN UPHILL BATTLE TO SECURE ADEQUATE FUNDING FOR CONTINUED 
t'HD R ::S~ll.RCH. THf1 ADMINISTRATION'S DETERMINATIO~J TO 
T31MI ~TE THE PROGRAM AT THE END OF THIS FISCAL YEAR 
M'\XES THIS THE MOST SEVERE CHALLENGE TO THE PROGRAM It-; 
ITS HIS TORY. 

. \, . 

I BELIEVE THE SUPPORT YOU HAVE GIVEN TO THE DELEGATION'S 
~FCRTS HAS ALREADY 3::Et~ SIGNIFICANT. I WOULD ONLY Ef>iPHASIZE 
D{AT FLRTHffi FI tJANCIAL 3ACXP,:G OF THE MHD PROGRA~'j BY THE 
STAT:: OF MONTANA COULD PROVE VERY HELPFUL AS WE 'JORK TO 
OJt·:VINCE CO~GRSSS TO REVEES:: THE ADMINISTRATION'S DECISION 
10 END !1HD RES EARC H. 

THA ~J< YOU FOR ALL OF YOUfi '.VO~K TO OAT::: AND FOR M;Y 
FU~ T H ~ AS SIS TA t:c E YOU AR:: An L:: TOO F FER. 

',JITH BEST PERSONAL REGARDS, I AM 

SI ~x: rn ELY, 

rv',,'\X B A LC US 
1921 SST 

M:l ~c 0 i1P ~JG M 

-:-:--::::::, 
-----:--~ 
0_:'=":':::-'. 
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_-___ TO_.~~PLy _B~ MAILGRAM, SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WESTERN UNION'S TOLL· FREE PHONE NUMBERS 
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D~ ..,-drtment of Energy 
\ ashington, D.C. 20585 -
-
~. Joseph A. McElwain 
Chairman of the Board 
I mtana Power Company 
..) East Broadway 
Butte, Montana 59701 

.rar Mr. McElwain: 

APR 3 1981 

~ecretary Edwards has asked me to respond to your letter of February 20 1981 .. , , 
ubmitting to him your company,s proposal for cost sharing a "Feasibility 

~tudy for' an ETF/Com:nercial Prototype Hybrid MHD Power Plant." This proposal 
;s in the process of being reviewed by the Office of Coal-Fired MHD Systems. 

have already had some preliminary and highly laudatory comments from" that 
~ffice concerning the contents. 

lr offer to share the burden of bringing this potentially promlslng long 
~~m technology to early commercial use is in keeping with this Administration's 

economic revitalization plan and you are to be commended for your initiative 
Ln fulfilling the President's expectation that private industry will shoulder 

_nore of the large scale precomnercial actions needed to bring the fossil energy 
technolo~ies into the market place. However, there is considerable uncertainty 
at this time as to whether the MHD program will be continued beyond the current 

_fiscal year. 

As you mly know, the Administration is recommending to the Congress that all 
program activities in MHD power development be discontinued at the conclusion 

-of FY 1981. While the MHD development program has been quite successful to 
date and has a high payoff potential, this decision reflects the fiscal 
austerity necessary to effectively deal with the current national economic 

"situation, and a recognition that under these circumstances the Federal Govern-
ment cannot afford to pursue all potentially promising long-term options. 
Accordingly, direct government funding of the activity is not proposed for 

_FY 1982. The development of other very promising advanced coal technologies-­
"such as high temperature gas turbines and fuel cells--will be continued and 
are expected to provide the capability for the improved utilization of coal 

- in the electric power sector in the future. 

I have taken special note of your need for a timely consideration of the 
proposal and have directed the Office of Coal-Fired I1HD Systems to provide 

- vou with an early evaluation and disposition for this action. We are aware 

--
-



-

2 

-and sensitive to the urgency associated with commercialization plans and the 
responses required to permit industry to integrate new technologies into 
their current program. I have asked the Office of MHD to provide you with 

• information or responses to your queries concerning progress in a timely 
and expeditious manner. 

_ Please be assured that we will give every consideration to your proposal 
and to the sense of urgency you have expressed. 

- Sincerely, 

... 

... 

~«"&~~~LC 
Roger W. A. LeGassie 
Acting Assistant Secretary 

for Fossil Energy 

... 

. -
i 
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JOSEPH A. McELWAJI" 

e ....... ·" ..... C'. , ... \ 80""0 
AU:) 

c. .... c. I .(':.I.i~I"f 0' "tC.E_ 
April 10, 1981' 

- Secretary James B. Edwards 
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 
Washington, D.C. 20045 -

-
-
-

Dear Secretary Edwards: 

I was pleased to receive the April 3, 1981 letter from your Mr. Roger 
Le Gassie in response to The Hontana Power Company's proposal 
"Feasibility Study for an ETF/Commercial Prototype Hybrid HHD Power 
Plant." 

It was gratifying to learn that your department personnel feel the 
contents of the proposal were appropriate and useful. Perhaps more 
important is the recognition given by Mr. Le Gassie to the successful 
MHD development program to date, and the high payoff potential. This 

. confirms the continuing review of the technology which The Montana 
Power Company has made. It also reinforces our belief that MHD is ,.,"" the only advanced power source technology which is of baseload utility 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

scale, and can directly combust coal with high efficiency and low 
env~ronmental intrusion. 

I 
I a~ extremely supportive of President Reagan's austere budget 
recbmrnended to the Congress, particularly if I can convince myself 
tha~ a rational, logical process has been employed in selecting the 
spebific cuts. But I cannot subscribe to a national energy program 
whi!ch fails to support~.~he development of technology which can directly 
utilize coal -~ as the utility industry has always done -- and which 
of fers, apparently, the only hope for lower specific fuel consumptions ! 

and lower product cost. This is not to criticize the selection of the 
fuel cell and high temperature gas turbines -- they are elements of a 
total electric power utility package. However, they require coal 
gasifiers and are more suited to peaking service, rather than baseload. 
Certainly, they have application to specific utilities operating in 
very high population density areas, but the majority of the utilities 
in the U.S. will be able to utilize them only to a limited extent. 
Meanwhile, in the absence of MHD, U.S. utilities face no technological 
answers to replace or augment the industry standard, steam Rankine 
cycle plant, other than marginally small technical fixes. I am cer­
tainly not heartened by this situation. 

::!: all\ still not , .. illing to cQncede a cecision to c.isc::.ntinue the HHD 
_ ~rogran in FY 1982. I am ~ot proposing that the overall research and 

-
-



Secretary James B. Edwards -2- April 10, 1981 

development budget be·· increased ~ but that prudent energy priori ties, 
in this country dictate that it is much more in our interests to keep 
MHO as a viable program than it is to continue the solar and renew­
able budget at the level of $241 million and the fusion budget at 
$460 million as indicated for the FY 1982. The money would be much 
more wisely spent if $100 million of those budoets were reallocated 
to the HHD program. I sincerely urge you to c;nsider this option. 

So serious is my concern; that I would like to have from you the 
comparative technology studies which your Department must have accom­
plished in order to recommend no HHD funding in FY 1982 to the 
President. Perhaps I may find in those studies sufficient justifi­
cation -- which has heretofore been absent -- to convince me that 
The }lontana Power Company should suspend its very strongly supportive 
program of the advancement of MHD technology. To this date I am 
strongly of the feeling that the MHD program is the only one that 
offers a major opportunity in the way of conservation of our vast 
coal'resources in the United States by upgrading the efficiency of 
the direct coal combustion process which is the only process on the 

. drawing boards that can be utilized without other intervening problems 
by the electric utility industry in the United States. 

III#' 

I again point out that sixteen electric utilities have supported our 
unsolicited oroposal. You might also be interested in the fact that 
the Montana iegislature is in the process of appropriating an addi­
tion~l $2.8 million-tD support the national l1HO program at the 
MHD/~DIF facility in Butte. If successful, this will be a total of 
$3.3Imillion that Montanans have put forward in expression of confi­
dencJ in that technology_' -

I 
I look forward toa positive reply to our proposal by the Department 
of Energy. I would point out that our proposal indicates if your 
study cannot be initiated in time to affect Resource '89 design, our 
proposal does not preclude stud~ing.retrofitting to the Re~ource 189 
or integrating an HHO power traln wlth a futUre MPC coal-flred steam 
power plant. However, the economic penalties and delayed availability 
of the technology'will affect both the government program and the 
utility industry. 

JAN:bw 
cc. Sen2tor John Melcher 

Se~a~cr ~~~ Eaucus 
Ccng=es£ma~ Ron Marlenee 
Congressman Pat Williams 

Very truly yours, 

i 
I 
~ 

cZ /7:~ fJ~7~-
. _.1" it,.,.. 

" 



PAT WILLIAMS 
MONTANA 

WESTERN DISTRICT 

CONGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES 
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515 

COMMITTEES: 

EDUCATION AND LABOR 

INTERIOR 

The Honorable Gary C. Aklestad 
Montana State Senate 
Capitol Station 
Helena, Montana 59601 

Dear Gary: 

April 20, 1981 

WASHINGTON Off"ICE: 

1233 LONGWORTl-I BuiLDING 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20515 

TELEPHONE: (202) US-3211 

TOLL-FREE NU"'SER 

1-800-332-6177 

My efforts, and those of the other members of the 
Montana delegation, to seek continued federal funding for 
magnetohydrodynamics technology, have been enhanced by the 
possibility of the Montana Legislature's passage of HB 869, 
the bill to appropriate funds to the new Department of 
Commerce from the Coal Severance Tax Trust Fund for the MHD 
facility in Butte. 

The Montana Legislature's commitment to MHD demon­
strates the statels resolve to make optimum use of Montana 
and the nationls coal reserves, while protecting the West's 
water resources and clean air. 

Federal funding for this vital research and develop­
ment effort is more tenuous now than at any time in the 
project's history. Affirmative action by the Montana Senate 
on HB 869 will give a major boost to my efforts here to 
convince the House Appropriations Committee of the support 
for and necessity of the continued development of the ~mD 
technology. 

In my judgment, this use of Montana's coal severance 
tax dollars to aid in the national energy independence 
effort will strengthen our arguments as we work in Congress 
to preserve Montana's coal tax rate. 

Because of my belief in the importance of this technol­
ogy to the nation, I am sending this personal appeal to each 
member of the Montana Senate. 

Best regards. 

Sincerely, 

?4-> 
Pat Williams 

THIS STATIONERY PRINTED ON PAPER MADE WITH RECYCLED FIBERS 



House Bill No. 869 ~eeks a one time appropriation of $2.85 
million from t~coal severance tax trust fund to accelerate 
the MHD technology and is contingent upon continued u.s. 
funding. Here are some facts about the national situation 
and what the loss of the national program will mean to Montana. 

Nationally 

I. Our delegation needs good tools to fight in Congress 
to save the coal severance tax; House Bill No. 
869 will be a definite asset to them. 

II. Funding for the MHD program is in serious jeopardy ~­
for 1982. 

III. If funding is later restored, Montana would have to 
fight for a continued role in the national program. v 

IF FEDERAL FUNDS ARE DISCONTINUED, MONTANA'S LOSS ~vOULD MEAN:.-' 

Loss of Dollars: 

University system .5 million eac~ year 
(FY 1982 and 1983) . 

Test Facility Wages, services, etc. 
(FY 1982 and 1983) 

Future capital funds for test facility 

$ 1 million+ 

22 million 
25 million 
48 million 

ETF (Engineering Test Facility) construction $600 million 

TOTAL 

Loss of Jobs: 

CDIF & University System (Now 240) 
Butte & University System 
ETF Operations (estimate) 
ETF Construction/Peak (estimate) 

$648 million 

Three service related jobs will be created for 
each of these basic jobs. 

Taxes: 

Personal imcome and other taxes would be lost 

Future 

240 
175 
800 

v 

,,/ 

If coal severance tax were cut from 30% to 15% 
(1982 - $53.3 million, 1983 - $64.7 
million) $128 million 

This is an effort to save MHD FOR MONTANA. If we can bring 
this about, we will truly have been of service to our con­
stituants and to future Montanans. 



HB 869 amencments: 

1. Title, lines 18 and 19. 
Strike: "TRUST FUND CREATED BY SECTION 5, ARTICLE IX, OF THE 

MONTANA CONSTITUTION" 
Insert: "component of the general fund" 

2. Page 3, line 23. 
Following: "from the" 
Strike: "PRINCIPAL OF THE" 
Following: "£~nd" on line 24 
Strike: "TRUST FUND CREATED BY SECTION 5, ARTICLE IX OF THE 

MONTANA CONSTITUTION" 
Insert: "component of the general fund" 



, \ \ \ 
\ \ , \- • , 

HB 869 amendments: 

1. Page 4, line 18. 
Following: "TECHNOLOGIES." 

~J '~""'l 

\" d ( 
. ;) I -', 

} 

Insert: "It is the intention of the 47th Legislature that the 
sum of $2.85 million hereby appropriated from the principal 
of the constitutional trust should be restored to the trust 
from the earnings of the trust by the 48th Legislature." 



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

..... l\!?~.i.J. .... 7..Q ......................................... 19 .. $.~ .... . 

President 
MR .............................................................. . 

w' Finance and Clams' e, your committee on ...................................................................................................................................................... .. 

having had under consideration ................................................................................. ~?~~.~.c .................. Bill No ................. . 

(Thor.las) 

House . 872, 
R£jfl'i~II~~~odlaxi~ol'f:,isiI~atDe ... amende.a ... as ... foIlows.: ............................................... Bill No .................. . 

1. Page 1, line 19. 
Following: Nspeaker~ 

Insert: ~and minority leauer n 

2. Page 1, line 21. 
Fo1low~ng: line 20 
Strike: ucolIll!littee on co:mmittees" 
Insert: Dpresident and minority leader" 

3. Page 3, line 12. 
Following: Nas the~ 
Strike: "state's" 
Insert: "legislature's" 

4. Page 3, line 18. 
Following: tlremodelin;." 
Insert: "'Allocation of space shall include ade~ate space in the 

(;.\.pitol for the staff of the legislative finance cor.n:rlttee legis­
lative audit cocmrittee, and the legislative council. II 

, I I 

J\nd, as so amended, 
BE CONCURRED IN 

STATE PUB. CO. 
Helena, Mont. 

Sena tor H:L."lls I , Chairman. 



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

. ..l:~p~AJ .......... 2.0 ................................... 19 .:j),. ...... . 

) 

MR ............ ?;~.~J9.~~.~ ......................... . 

We, your committee on .................... :f.J~~.~g.~ ... ~~.q. ... ~+.?-J~t? ................................................................................ . 

having had under consideration ................................................................................. g9.~!?~ ................... Bill No. ~H.+. ........ . 

(Jacobson) 

Respectfully report as follows: That ........................................ ,. .................... ,UQUse ............................... Bill No .. a..4.1. ........ . 

CONCURRED IN 

STATE PUB. CO. 
.. ··· .. sen.itor··iilmsi .... ··· .. · .. ·· .. · .. ·········· .. ·ch~i~~~~: ........ . 

Helena, Mont. 



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

April 20 81 
............................................................ " ...... 19 ........... . 

President 
MR .............................................................. . 

:~ ~ ~. 1 

W •• you, comm;tt" on ................... :~~~.~ ... ~ .. ~~~.~ .................. ,.'''.~,.,., .. : •. : .. ::!:. ..... :;.;~~;~;~f~ 
. House "" .' ·78' ·f"·l~::·· 

h dr. ~ ~; >. ,. 

avmQ had un er consideration ..........................................................................................................•.. : .... Bill No ..• ~.:~:.: .. · ...... 'l.'~~~" 
~.j, :,~i'~ 

(aimsl) ~~-~. ~:+~ ~{'~ 
t ~_ .. 

! ' 
. ~, .;- , 

Respectfully report as follows: That ........................................................................ ~9.~~~ ....................... Bill No ..... ~1.~ ...... . 

i 
I 

BE CONCURRED IN 

nXEJ( 

STATE PUB. CO. 
Helena. Mont. 

/ 

. ~: 



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

_: ..... :.:.Apr.11 .... ;: ... 2Q. ............................ 19ft+. ...... . 

MR President 
~ ..................................................................................... . 

....' - . ., .-' 

We, your committee on ........... !.~~.~~ and C1aims ., :', .'~i,: ~{.", ". '.:": 
..................................................................................... : ••••••••• ;.~;.~.~.: ••• : ••• ::~~ .. : ••• ;., '1 

,:. '.;~:~ ;~-~¥ ···i:~+~:; :.' 
having had under consideration ' House '. ::-: 603 .,!~ :~ .................................................................................................................... Bill No~ ......... ; ...... ': ... ::~. 

(Rimsl) 

, Respectfully report as follows: That . House 603 , ........................................................................................................... Bill No ................. .. 

~ ... 
',~ 

.. \;,,-~ 1' .. ;.". 

,. :'\~.~.t; ""' 
.~ , .. 

r CONCUIIRED IIII 

~ 
( , 

STATE PUB. CO. 

~ / . 

......... .............. ro.:: .. :. ...... : ... -! . ... > Senator ItiiUi1····;·· .. · .... · .. · .. ········ .. ·· .. ··: .......... · ...... · 
. Chairman. 

Helena, Mont. 



........-, 
STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

MR President' . 
.. ...................................................................... . 

~ .. 
~ . 

....... Ap.r.11 ........ 20 ....... ~ .......................... 19 JU ..... . 

," ~,' " ,', . : . < ~ ,4!;.t}{~~ 
. '. Finance and Cla..iJ:as "-';::' .. ~. -~- '<;"?;:c·'4 

We, your committee on ..... ~ ••......•........•......................................................................................... : ............ ; .... :;.:::.;.;:.-: .... ,.;;:~.~-
~ • ~ .-'1\ .:. . .:.." lot r ~ ",. ':. 
~ ,- " , . >-
~ h . h d d • r ~ • ' " HOUSe+- ,'r' ~~-,. B' I N -~ "S47 . 

aVlng a un er consideration .:~~.~ ••.•.••.•.•.••••.....................•........................................................ _ ... : ... :,... il o ............ ; .... . 
c, 

, . 
" 
' .. 

". • C'_ ._ • ..{~ I 

'"' I> -"- .t~_ -~ . 

(Etchart) -",~ ': 'k> ,;~~r: r·., .: . 

Respectfully report as follows: That .............................................................................. ~~~~~ .......... : ..... Bill No ... ~~.? ....... i 

:xY~ 
BE CONCURRED IN 

1 

STATE PUB. CO. 
·······s·enator···~I···!····························ch~i~~~~: ........ . 

Helena, Mont. 



SENATE COMBITTEE FINANCE AND CLAIMS 

1/ 
/,'1'L' " L' Datp / ______ _ l-:i Bill No. j 1/ 

---,/'-' --'---' -=---
Time 

/ ' !I r '/ ;'. 

aAME; YES NO ABSENT EXCUSED 
~~~--~~----------------~--------

Senator Etchart 
Senator Story 

c/ 
'/ t= 

Senator Aklestad i V 
Senator Nelson v \ 
Senator Smith \ {,/ 

Senator Dover ! &/ 

Senator Johnson t/ 
Senator Keatinq " 1/ 

Senator Boylan V,! 
Senator Regan 
Senator Thomas VI 
Senator Stimatz 
Senator Van Valkenburg , ;/ 

Senator Haffey v'i 
Senator Jacobson 
Senator Himsl 

Sylvia Kinsey Senator Himsl 
Secretary Chairman 

Motion: 



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

April 20 81 .................................................................... 19 ........... . 

MR President . ............................................................. . 
<0° ,---:~.~~= 
" ~~.""!..,.""- .:..:.., '~":-.' r':":-r. ~-'': .";;;~ • 

'iot. ~:-. 
_ ~·h. • ''<1: - ~ :..--- : 

- -----
We, your committee on Finance and Claims·· . '.' , '.' ,.' ' 

.0 ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 0.0 •••• 0 ............................... 0 ............................................ < ......... ~.~::.. ..,' 

having had under consideration .......................................................................... ~~.~~ .......................... Bill"No .. ~.!.~ .. :: ... . 

(Thomas) 

Respectfully report as follows: That ........................................ , ........................... J~9.~~! ......................... Bill No~r!.! ......... .. 

; ~',;"~·~i!~;-",:" .. • :'._ ~ '.~ 
."" .. ~.!'~i't.: ... ~. ~",," .• . ~~i~~t;r-~~::·· 

~ .~~ i*': 
, 3_ "'"". ,,:,=,,~ . 

"~ 

. ~.~. .~ \., 

BE CONCO'RRED :IN 

···c~:;.;;t:nr::HIUI············}·······················ch~i;~~~:········· 




